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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 06 (Waiver of Deadline).ltr.O6-10-2008(2).pdf 

Tuesday, June 10,2008 3:23 PM 

adaniels@trgjax.com; aburnham@burtonandassociates.com; Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Martin Friedman; 
Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. : 0801 13-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, inc.. for Certificates of Authorization for its 
Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedmarn@r_sbaKorneys.com 

Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for i t s  Water and 
Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida - f i l ing Waiver of Deadline through August 19, 2008 t o  grant or deny 
Application within 90 days of official filing date so rates may be set simultaneously with granting of Certificates. 

b. 

c. Regency Utilities, Inc. 

d. 1 Page. 

e. Letter t o  Commission Clerk - 1 page. 
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